Environmental Services Department
Director: Martin Kimber

Wigan
Council
Whom it May Concern Our reference: ES/HS/ICA

Your reference:

Please ask for: Steve Martlew

Extension: 8477

Direct line: 488477

Date: 1st September 2008

Dear Sir / Madam
ICA:UK — Martin Galbraith

| wish to confirm that | have used Martin Galbraith from ICA:UK to plan, facilitate and
evaluate the Wigan Borough Housing Partnership Event on the 8™ July 2008.

The event was a huge success which was largely down to Martin’s input. | found him to be
totally professional in all my dealings with him. Indeed | have recommended his services to
several colleagues who are planning similar events.

If you wish to discuss Martins work with the Housing Partnership event in more detail
please do not hesitate to contact me on the above number.

Yours faithfully

I

Steve Martlew
Housing Policy Officer

Please reply to Steve Martlew

Wigan Council, Environmental Services Department, Gateway House WN1 1AE.
Phone: 01942 488477 Fax: 01942 828959
E-mail: S.Martlew@wigan.gov.uk
www.wigan.gov.uk

Building the future together
—_—



